



Trilingual professional with a passion for graphic design and illustration. Creative, organized, detail oriented and analytical; with experience in Graphic Design, Branding, Editorial Design and Illustration. Dedicated to communicate properly through the image and to achieve optimal results through teamwork. Highly motivated to grow and take on new challenges, new collaborations that will enable positive results in the professional field.

## PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

---

**GRAPHIC DESIGN & PRINT DESIGN** (Sept. 2015 – Sept. 2016)  
double-id / Brussels, Belgium

**GRAPHIC DESIGN FREELANCE** (Jul. 2010 – Present)  
Brussels, Belgium

**ILLUSTRATION INTERNSHIPS** (Sept. 2013 – Mar. 2014)  
Le Wolf / Brussels, Belgium

**GRAPHIC DESIGN & WEB DESIGN** (Jan. 2012 – Nov. 2013)  
Wikot / Caracas, Venezuela

**GRAPHIC DESIGN** (Feb. 2010 – Jul. 2010)  
Neutroni / Caracas, Venezuela

**GRAPHIC DESIGN & MOTION GRAPHICS** (Jul. 2009 - Dec. 2009)  
Beta-Studio / Caracas, Venezuela

## PUBLICATIONS

---

**UN REFUGIO PARA EL ADULTO MAYOR.** (Aug. 2015)  
El Hogar San José / Caracas, Venezuela

**LOYER X** (Jan. 2015)  
Jean Gichon éditions / Brussels, Belgium

**SECOUEZ-VOUS LES IDÉES** (Dic. 2013)  
Quarterly publication CESEP ASPL / Brussels, Belgium

## AWARDS

---

**“This is brilliant award”** (2011)  
British Council / Caracas, Venezuela

## FOR PROFESSIONAL REFERENCES, PLEASE CONTACT:

---

### CHIARA LAMACCIA

**M:** chiara@double-id.com  
**T:** +32 485 78 11 33

### MARIA FERNANDA IZAGUIRRE CALZADILLA

**M:** mafe@simplesiete.com  
**T:** +1 917 789 45 74

## CONTACT

---

**M:** anakarina.posadas@gmail.com  
**T:** +32 484 18 05 63  
**W:** www.anakarinasposadas.com  
**L:** be.linkedin.com/in/anakarinasposadas

## EDUCATION

---

**MA IN ILLUSTRATION** (2014 – 2016)  
Académie Royale des Beaux Arts de Bruxelles, ARBA-ESA  
Brussels, Belgium

**BA IN ILLUSTRATION** (2012 – 2014)  
Académie Royale des Beaux Arts de Bruxelles, ARBA-ESA  
Brussels, Belgium

**MA IN VISUAL COMMUNICATION** (2004 – 2009)  
*Honoric Mention*  
School of Visual Communication, Prodisegno  
Caracas, Venezuela

## OTHER COURSES

---

**ORGANIZACIÓN NELSON GARRIDO** (2007 – 2008)  
Photography 1 & 2

**FRENCH - INTERMEDIATE B2** - (Sept. 2011 – Dic. 2011)  
Certified by Lyon Blue International – Intensive course

## LANGUAGES

---

Spanish - Native  
English - Full Professional Proficiency  
French - Full Professional Proficiency

## HARD SKILLS

---

Branding  
Print design  
Illustration  
Information design  
Page Layout  
Typography  
Color Sense  
Hand-drawn Sketching  
Wireframes  
Image Synthesis  
Adobe Suite

## SOFT SKILLS

---

Communication Skills  
Creativity  
Problem solving  
Time Management  
Eye for detail  
Organizational Skills  
Work Ethic  
Team Player  
Easy Going  
Proactive  
Open for collaboration